

**BOOTH, FRERET, IMLAY & TEPPER, P.C.**

7900 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 304

Bethesda, MD 20814

Telephone: (202) 686-9600

Facsimile: (202) 686-7797

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL FORM**Date:** July 19, 2002**TO:** Tony Serafini**Recipient Fax:** 202-418-1918**FROM:** Niels Quist**RE:** Statement of Frequency Coordination-Goodyear

This document contains 2 page(s) including the cover page. Please notify the reader if you do not receive all copies.

☐ For Your Information☒ Per Your Request**Hard Copy**☒ No☐ Yes☐ overnight☐ Regular Mail☐ Later

COMMENTS

Greetings,

I just spoke with Chris Imlay, pursuant to your instructions, here is a signed statement regarding frequency coordination. If you have any other questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Niels Quist

CONFIDENTIAL, ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION

The enclosed information is attorney-client privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please call (202) 686-9600 and destroy all copies.

STATEMENT OF FREQUENCY COORDINATION

I, Christopher D. Imlay, conducted full coordination of the Goodyear Special Temporary Authority (STA) request (File No. 0262-EX-ST-2002) with Brennan Price of the ARRL, the National Association for Amateur Radio, and the frequency coordinator for the Middle Atlantic Repeater Coordination Counsel. Each entity concurred to the use of the frequencies specified in the STA request.

Christopher Imlay NSQ
Niels Quist signing on behalf of,
Christopher Imlay